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BACA PETROLEUM CORP.
1099 Eighteenth Street / Suite 2950 / Denver, Colorado 80202 / 303-294-9855

September 6, 1988 REUDB,J Ulﬁ@

Mr. Charlie Goldson SEPOB]QBB
MNew Mexico 0il Conservation Division

1000 Rio Brazos Road 0"‘ CON' DIV
Aztec, New Mexico 87410 - DIST. 3

Re: Santa Fe Miguel #1 Well,
SFPRR #60 and #61 Wells,
T. Drought #2 Well
State #8 Well
McKinley County, NM

Dear Mr. Goldson:

Per your request of September 6, 1988, we are submitting
missing information to you on the wells listed above.

1. The Santa Fe Miquel #1 Well was plugged and abandoned
February 17, 1983. Enclosed is a copy of the Sundry
notice.

£ 2. The SFPRR #61 was converted to a ranch water well on
February 17, I983. The "Affidavit of Responsibility
Conversion to Water-Well" is supplied herewith.

V*L/?3' The SFPRR #60 has been temporarily abandoned. Form

C-104 is included in quadrupllcate{;hv e, jJ(h%Z/)

Gf' 4. The Thomas Droughi #2 Well was not purchased by BACA

from Capital 0il & Gas Corporation. Capital went into

bankruptcy proceedings, so you will need to contact its
former president, Gene Pepper. His address is 121 So.

Broadway, Ste. 572, Tyler, TX 75702 (214) 592-9931.

5. The gtate #8 was drilled to a depth of 100', surface
pipe was set and nothing more was done. We are enc1051ng
4 copies of Form C-104. Please note that there is no
transporter for this well.

Should you have any further questions, please feel free to
contact us at the number above.

Yours truly,
/ 7 H/>I_ Ceidn

Vlkkl Gray-Cgul
Consulting Landman



